Summary of Minutes WAYS AND MEANS COMMITTEE December 7, 2023 5:30 p.m.

Chairwoman Smith called the meeting to order at 5:31 p.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Jackie Smith (Chair), Sean M. Delehanty (Vice-Chair), Steve Brew, Robert

Colby, Paul Dondorfer, Richard B. Milne, Howard Maffucci (RMM), Rachel Barnhart, Yversha Roman, Mercedes Vazquez Simmons, Michael Yudelson

MEMBERS ABSENT: Robert J. Colby

(Note: Legislator Colby arrived in the Chambers at 5:45 P.M. and was present for the remainder of the meeting.)

OTHER LEGISLATORS PRESENT: Carolyn Delvecchio Hoffman, John B. Baynes, William Burgess

ADMINISTRATION PRESENT: Jeff McCann (Deputy County Executive), Robert Franklin (CFO), John

Bringewatt (County Attorney), Laura Smith (Chief Deputy County Attorney), Richard Tantalo (Public Safety Director), Michael J. Garland, P.E. (DES Director), Amy Grande (Real Property Director), Thalia Wright (Human Services Commissioner), Steve Newcomb (Office for the Aging Acting Director), Tom Frys (Transportation Acting Director), Jennifer Kusse (Information Services), Korey Brown (Undersheriff), Jennifer Curley (Sheriff Admin), Andy Moore (Airport Director), Gary Walker (Communications Director), Ana Liss (Planning Director), Denise Read (DHS), John Clark (Crime Lab), Mark Funk (Assigned Counsel), Jamie Romeo (County Clerk), Janson McNair (OPI Director), Rebecca Case Caico (Planning), Sean Murphy (DES), Andrea Guzzetta Zury (HR Director), Amy Grower (Chief of Staff – Exec's Office), Adrienne Green (Legislative Liaison), Daniel Krebs (IS), Patrick Merideth (Parks Director), Tom Morrissey (Parks), Tim Henry (Public Safety Deputy Director), Lisa Polito Nicolay (Board of Elections Commissioner), David Reilich (Board of Elections), Jacklyn Ortiz (Board of Elections Commissioner), Meagan McDermott (Communications), Natalie Shepard (Board of Elections), Eric Leinenbach (OPI), Clem Chung (DES), Bob Zerby (ME Office), David Scott (DEI), Nick Stefanovic (Veteran's

Services), Bob Kiley (Parks)

<u>PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:</u> Led by Legislator Sean M. Delehanty.

(Note: Chairwoman wished everyone a Happy Hanukah.)

<u>PUBLIC HEARING:</u> Assessment Rolls for the Gates-Chili-Ogden Sewer District, Irondequoit Bay

South Central Pure Waters District, Northwest Quadrant Pure Waters

District and Rochester Pure Waters District for 2024

There were no speakers.

<u>PUBLIC HEARING:</u> Proposed 2024 Monroe County Budget

There were 19 speakers and the public hearing ended at 6:24 p.m.

(Note: Legislator Colby arrived in the Chambers at 5:45 P.M. and was present for the remainder of the meeting.)

PUBLIC FORUM: There were no speakers.

<u>PRESENTATION:</u> Robert Franklin, Chief Financial Officer of Monroe County presented the

Proposed 2024 Monroe County Budget as it pertained to the Ways and Means Committee. A question and answer period followed.

(Chairwoman Smith declared a brief recess during the question and answer period and the recess ended at 8:25 P.M.)

<u>APPROVAL OF MINUTES</u>: The minutes of October 24, 2023 were approved as submitted.

NEW BUSINESS:

23-0363 - <u>Authorize the Sale of County Owned Tax Foreclosure Property Located at 21</u>
Bachman Road in the Town of Irondequoit – County Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Brew, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Delehanty. ADOPTED: 11-0

23-0365 - Authorize the Sale of County Owned Tax Foreclosure Property Located at 50 Ashlyn
Rise in the Town of Penfield - County Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Delehanty, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Dondorfer. ADOPTED: 11-0

23-0367 - Authorize the Jurisdictional Transfer of a Portion of Old Brooks Avenue in the Town of Gates to the Town of Gates to the Town – County Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Dondorfer, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Colby. ADOPTED: 11-0

23-0369 - <u>Authorize the Acquisition of Easements in Real Property for the Calkins Road Highway Improvement Project in the Town of Henrietta</u> – County Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Colby, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislators Brew and Milne. <u>ADOPTED</u>: 11-0

Legislator Brew Moved the remaining Agenda as a whole except for referral nos. 23-0406 and 23-0407 and Legislator Maffucci seconded the motion

ADOPTED: 11-0

23-0370 - Acceptance of a Grant from the New York State Department of Environmental Services for Municipal Food Scraps Recycling Initiatives – County Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Brew, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Maffucci. <u>ADOPTED</u>: 11-0

23-0371 - <u>Authorize a Contract with Vargas Associates, Inc. for Professional Design Services</u>
<u>for the Department of Human Services Space Utilization Project</u> – County Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Brew, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Maffucci. ADOPTED: 11-0

23-0372 - Authorize Contract with C&S Engineers, Inc., CHA Consulting, Inc., McFarland Johnson, Inc., and Passero Associates, Engineering, Architecture & Surveying, P.C. for Airport Consulting Term Services for the Frederick Douglass Greater Rochester International Airport – County Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Brew, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Maffucci. ADOPTED: 11-0

Authorize Contracts with Barton and Loguidice, D.P.C., Environmental Design and Research, Landscape Architecture, Engineering & Environmental Services, D.P.C., Passero Associates, Engineering, Architecture & Surveying, P.C., and T.Y. Lin International Engineering & Architecture, P.C. for Parks Architectural and Engineering Term Services – County Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Brew, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Maffucci. <u>ADOPTED</u>: 11-0

23-0374 - <u>Authorize a Contract with Clean Harbors Environmental Services, Inc. to Collect, Transport, and Dispose of Household Hazardous Waste to Support the Monroe County Pure Waters Industrial Waste Program – County Executive Adam J. Bello</u>

MOVED by Legislator Brew, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Maffucci. <u>ADOPTED</u>: 11-0

23-0376 - <u>Authorize a Contract with Monroe Community College to Provide a Certified Nursing Assistant Training Program for New Employees at Monroe Community Hospital</u> – County Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Brew, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Maffucci. <u>ADOPTED</u>: 11-0

23-0377 - <u>Authorize a Contract with Medicaid Recoveries, Inc. to Provide Medicaid Application Services for Monroe Community Hospital</u> – County Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Brew, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Maffucci. <u>ADOPTED</u>: 11-0

23-0378 - <u>Authorize a Contract with St. Ann's Management Company, Inc. to Provide Comprehensive Medical Billing Services for Monroe Community Hospital</u> – County Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Brew, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Maffucci. <u>ADOPTED</u>: 11-0

23-0379 - Amend Resolution 220 of 2018 to Accept Additional Funding from the New York
State Department of Health and Extend the Time Period for Support of the Monroe
County Nurse-Family Partnership Program – County Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Brew, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Maffucci. <u>ADOPTED</u>: 11-0

23-0380 - Amend Resolution 412 of 2020, as Amended by Resolution 421 of 2021 and Resolution 369 of 2022, to Amend, Increase, and Extend the Term of the Contract with Rochester Regional Health, through its Rochester General Hospital Permitted

<u>Laboratories</u>, to <u>Provide Clinical Laboratory Services for the Monroe County Department of Public Health</u> – County Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Brew, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Maffucci. ADOPTED: 11-0

23-0381 - Amend Resolution 429 of 2020 to Amend, Increase, and Extend the Term of the Contract with the University of Rochester Pulmonary Group for the Monroe County Department of Public Health Tuberculosis Control Program - County Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Brew, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Maffucci. ADOPTED: 11-0

23-0382 - Acceptance of a Grant from the New York State Department of Health for the Tuberculosis Testing for Asylum Seekers Program – County Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Brew, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Maffucci. ADOPTED: 11-0

23-0383 - Authorize Intermunicipal Agreements with Other Counties for Services Provided by the Monroe County Office of the Medical Examiner – County Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Brew, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Maffucci. ADOPTED: 11-0

23-0384 - Acceptance of a Grant from the New York State Governor's Traffic Safety
Committee for the Comprehensive Toxicology Testing in Driving Under the
Influence and Driving Under the Influence of Drugs Program (Office of the Medical
Examiner) – County Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Brew, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Maffucci. <u>ADOPTED</u>: 11-0

23-0385 - <u>Authorize a Contract with Nurse-Family Partnership (National Service Office) for Support of the Nurse-Family Partnership Program</u> – County Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Brew, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Maffucci. ADOPTED: 11-0

23-0386 - Authorize Contracts with Karen Rosenbloom, Paul DiStefano, William Hawkins,
Pamela Grant, and Any Other Qualified Individual to Provide Municipal
Representative Services for the Preschool Special Education Program – County
Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Brew, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Maffucci. ADOPTED: 11-0

23-0387 - Acceptance of Funding from the New York State Office of Mental Health and Amend Resolution 393 of 2022, as Amended by Resolutions 142, 225, and 298 of 2023 and the Resolution Adopted Pursuant to Referral 23-0314, Authorizing Contracts for the Provision of Mental Health, Developmental Disabilities, and Alcoholism and Substance Abuse Services in 2023 for the Monroe County Office of Mental Health – County Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Brew, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Maffucci. ADOPTED: 11-0

23-0388 - Authorize Contracts for the Provision of Mental Health, Developmental Disability, and Alcoholism and Substance Abuse Services in 2024 for the Monroe County Office of Mental Health – County Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Brew, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Maffucci. ADOPTED: 11-0

23-0389 - <u>Authorize Intermunicipal Agreements with Municipalities for Rochester-Monroe County Youth Bureau Programs in 2024</u> - County Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Brew, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Maffucci. ADOPTED: 11-0

23-0390 - <u>Authorize Contracts with Not-For-Profit Agencies for Rochester-Monroe County Youth Bureau Programs in 2024</u> – County Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Brew, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Maffucci. ADOPTED: 11-0

23-0391 - Authorization to Contract for Monroe County Office for the Aging Programs in 2024-2025 – County Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Brew, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Maffucci. <u>ADOPTED</u>: 11-0

23-0393 - Authorize a Traffic Signal Agreement with Wegmans Food Markets, Inc. to Perform
Traffic Signal Operation and Maintenance Services for Traffic Signal #225 Located
at the Intersection of Calkins Road and Fair Avenue/Lavender Circle in the Town of
Henrietta – County Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Brew, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Maffucci. <u>ADOPTED</u>: 11-0

Amend Resolution 305 of 2020, as amended by Resolution 410 of 2021, to Extend the Time Period of the Grant from the New York State Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Services for the Operation Stonegarden Program and to Permit the Town of Irondequoit to Seek Reimbursement for Equipment – County Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Brew, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Maffucci. <u>ADOPTED</u>: 11-0

23-0395 - Acceptance of a Grant from the New York State Office of Indigent Legal Services for the Offices of the Public Defender and the Conflict Defender for the Provision of Indigent Legal Services – County Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Brew, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Maffucci. ADOPTED: 11-0

23-0396 - Acceptance of a Grant from the New York State Office of Indigent Legal Services for the Offices of the Public Defender, Conflict Defender, and the Monroe County

<u>Assigned Counsel Office for the Caseload Reduction Program</u> – County Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Brew, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Maffucci. ADOPTED: 11-0

23-0397 - Acceptance of a Grant from the New York State Division of Criminal Justice Services for the 2023-2024 Aid to Crime Laboratories Program (Monroe County Crime Laboratory) – County Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Brew, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Maffucci.

ADOPTED: 11-0

23-0398 - <u>Authorize Intermunicipal Agreements with Other Counties for Forensic Laboratory Services Provided by the Monroe County Crime Lab</u> – County Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Brew, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Maffucci. ADOPTED: 11-0

23-0399 - Acceptance of a Grant from the New York State Governor's Traffic Safety

Committee for the Child Passenger Safety Program (Department of Public Safety) –

County Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Brew, SECONDED by Legislator Maffucci.

ADOPTED: 11-0

23-0400 - Acceptance of a Grant from the New York State STOP-DWI Foundation, Inc. for DWI High Visibility Engagement Campaign Enforcement and Authorize Agreements with Ten Municipalities and Two State Entities – County Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Brew, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Maffucci.

ADOPTED: 11-0

23-0401 - Acceptance of a Grant from the New York State Division of Criminal Justice Services for the County Reentry Task Force Program and Authorize a Contract with Delphi Drug and Alcohol Council, Inc. – County Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Brew, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Maffucci. ADOPTED: 11-0

23-0402 - <u>Authorize an Intermunicipal Agreement with the City of Rochester for a Firearms Instructor</u> – County Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Brew, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Maffucci. ADOPTED: 11-0 (Legislator Dondorfer Declared His Interest Prior to the Vote.)

23-0403 - Acceptance of a Grant from the New York State Division of Homeland Security and
Emergency Services for the FY2023 Emergency Management Performance Grant –
County Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Brew, SECONDED by Legislator Maffucci.

ADOPTED: 11-0

23-0404 - Acceptance of a Grant from the New York State Division of Homeland Security and
Emergency Services for the FY2023 State Homeland Security Program and Authorize
a Contract with the University of Rochester – County Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Brew, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Maffucci.

<u>ADOPTED</u>: 11-0

23-0405 - Acceptance of a Grant from the New York State Division of Homeland Security and
Emergency Services for the FY2023 State Law Enforcement Terrorism Prevention
Program – County Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Brew, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Maffucci. ADOPTED: 11-0

23-0408 - <u>Authorize Professional Services Contracts for the Monroe County Office of Mental Health, Socio-Legal Center</u> – County Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Brew, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Maffucci. <u>ADOPTED</u>: 11-0

Amend the 2024-2029 Capital Improvement Program and 2024 Capital Budget to Add a Project Entitled "PSTF Fire Training Grounds Expansion;" Authorize Financing for the Project; Authorize an Intermunicipal Agreement with the City of Rochester; and Acceptance of a Gift from the Monroe Community College Foundation – County Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Brew, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Maffucci. <u>ADOPTED</u>: 11-0

23-0410 - Acceptance of a Grant from Health Research, Inc. /New York State Department of Health for the New York State Public Health Corps Fellowship Program – County Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Brew, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Maffucci. ADOPTED: 11-0

23-0411 - Amend Resolution 365 of 2021 to Increase the Contract with Public Safety
Psychology, PLLC for Occupational Psychiatric and Psychological Testing – County
Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Brew, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Maffucci. ADOPTED: 11-0

Authorize Grant Contracts, Appropriation Transfers, and Intermunicipal Agreements

Pursuant the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) for Broadband Infrastructure — As
a Matter of Importance — County Executive Adam J. Bello, President Sabrina LaMar,
Majority Leader Steve Brew, Minority Leader Yversha Roman, County Legislators
Blake Keller, Jackie Smith, Tracy DiFlorio, Frank X. Allkofer, Richard B. Milne, Sean
McCabe, Kirk Morris, Mark Johns, Paul Dondorfer, Howard Maffucci, Sean M.
Delehanty, Michael Yudelson, Susan Hughes-Smith, Dave Long, Roman Misula,
Kathleen Taylor, Robert Colby, Mercedes Vazquez Simmons, Linda Hasman, Albert
Blankley, Carolyn Delvecchio Hoffman, Ricky Frazier, William Burgess

MOVED by Legislator Brew, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Maffucci.

ADOPTED: 11-0

23-0413 - Authorize Contracts with Rochester Industries Placement, Inc. d/b/a Authentica and WorkFit Medical, LLC for Medical Occupational Examinations and Consultations for Monroe County Employees and the Monroe County HAZMAT Team – As a Matter of Importance – County Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Brew, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Maffucci. ADOPTED: 11-0

23-0414 - Acceptance of a Grant from the United States Department of Justice, Office on Violence Against Woman, for the Improving Criminal Justice Responses Grant Program also known as the Arrest Program, and Authorize an Intermunicipal Agreement with the City of Rochester and Contracts with the Legal Aid Society of Rochester, New York, Planned Parenthood of Central and Western New York, Inc., and Willow Domestic Violence Center of Greater Rochester, Inc. – As a Matter of Importance – County Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Brew, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Maffucci. ADOPTED: 11-0

23-0406 - <u>Authorize a Contract with Capital Markets Advisors, LLC for Independent Registered Municipal Advisor Services on behalf of Monroe County</u> – County Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Milne, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Brew. ADOPTED: 11-0

23-0407 - <u>Authorize Second Round Distribution of Grant Contracts and Appropriation Transfers Pursuant to the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA)</u> – County Executive Adam J. Bello

MOVED by Legislator Brew, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Delehanty. ADOPTED: 11-0

OTHER MATTERS

ADJOURNMENT:

There being no other matters, Chairwoman Smith adjourned the meeting at 9:30 p.m.

The next meeting of the Ways and Means Committee will be announced.

Respectfully Submitted, David Grant Clerk of the Legislature